EpwiNn C. BROWN
COUNSELOR AT LAW
1200 CAMERON STREET
ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA

—

AL. 6866
Co. 7453

8 lMay 1951

Mr. O. L. Bmerick, superintendeat
Schools of Loundon County
Leesburg, Virginia

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that ny office has been consulted by
the local branch of the National Associatioa For Colored
People and the Parent & Peachers Association of Dougless
Elemeatary School of Leesburg, Virginia.

1 have been requested to ascertain from your office and
the school board what, if anything, can be dons to remedy

the sanitation of the toilets at the Dougless Elementary
Schoole

1 am happy in the hope that this situation can pe remedied
without Court actione

Please let me hear from you at your earliest couvenlence as
1 nave been reguested to imstitute suit in the Federal Court
for tne zdjuication of the same.

Thanking you kindly for an early respounse, 1 remain

Sincerely yours,
/
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BDWN C. BROWN
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